
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: November 04, 2024 

FROM: Ryan Nolting, Director of Parks & Recreation 

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action to renew the annual mowing contract with 
D&D Commercial Landscape Management. 

 
SUMMARY: 

 The City of Sanger contracted with D&D Commercial Landscape Management in April 2022. 
 The contract term is (1) year, effective from the award date. The City of Sanger and D&D 

Commercial Landscape shall have the option to renew this contract for an additional four (4) one-
year periods.  

 The City of Sanger has (2) additional one-year renewals remaining.    
 

 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  YES   Amount:  $149,088.05  GL Account:  $153,000 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 
Staff recommends approval 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 City Council Communication 
 D&D Commercial Landscape Management 2025 mowing and landscape quote. 


